
PECKS CHAPEL METHODIST CHURCH - m!PKn~ MISSIOO - GAINESVILLE DISTRICT 

NORTH GEDRGIA CONFERENCE 

Is located in Lumpkin County, Georgia, 18 miles north of Gainesville, 

Georgia on Gainesville-Quillian-Dahlonega Highway. Deeded with trust 

clause by John G. Peck to Odom Peck, George G. Quillian, A. G. vimpey, 

leir Boyd, John M. Mays, .John G. C ntrell and John Garman as trustees 

of Pecks Chapel ethodist Episcopal Church, South, September lS5~. 

The deed is recorded Public Deed Records, Lumpkin County, Dahlonega, 

Georgia, in Book P, page 328. 

This record is in the hands of Lee Sullins. 

Information obtained f rom public records. 

The Rev. • H. Bowman is the present pastor. 

J 

June 22, 1951 


